
 Coastal Bend Council of Governments 
Addendum Questions 

 

2910 Leopard Street  361-883-5743 
Corpus Christi Tx, 78408   
 

 

Q: Can you please Clarify the response due date?  Is it April 7th or April 10th? 

 

CBCOG Response:   The final day to turn in all information is 

 

April 10, 2023 11:59:59pm CST. 
 

CBCOG 9-1-1 apologizes for the discrepancy in dates as the cover page stated April 7th, yet the RFP 

Schedule of events states April 10, 2023.  Please note all dates are still subject to change. 
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PSAP Name, Physical Address and Number of Positions 

 

PSAP Name Physical Address Positions 

Alice Police Department 415 East Main Street, Alice Tx 78332 3 

Aransas/Rockport Public Safety Center 714 East Concho Street, Rockport Tx, 78382 4 

Bee County Sheriffs Office 1509 Galloway Dr, Beeville Tx 78102 2 

Beeville Police Department 402 N Washington St, Beeville Tx 78102 2 

Brooks County Sheriffs Office 801 CR 201, Falfurrias Tx, 78355 2 

Duval County Sheriffs Office 401 East Collins Avenue, San Diego Tx 78384 2 

Freer Police Department 304 South Main Avenue, Freer Tx 78357 2 

Ingleside Police Department 2425 Eight Street, Ingleside Tx 78362 2 

Jim Wells County Sheriffs Office 300 N Cameron Street, Alice Tx 78332 2 

Kingsville Police Department* 1700 East King Avenue, Kingsville Tx 78363 3 

Kleberg/Kenedy Sheriffs Office 1500 East King Avenue, Kingsville Tx 78363 2 

Live Oak County Sheriffs Office 201 Larry Busby Drive, George West 78022 3 

Mathis Police Department 214 N Nueces Street, Mathis Tx 78368 2 

Port Aransas Police Department 705 W Avenue A, Port Aransas Tx 78373 2 

Refugio County Sheriffs Office 305 Swift Street, Refugio Tx 78377 2 

Robstown Police Department 430 E Main Street, Robstown Tx 78380 2 

San Patricio County Sheriffs Office* 300 N Rachal Avenue, Sinton Tx 78387 3 

Coastal Bend Council of Governments- 2910 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi Tx 78407 2 

*denotes host site 

-CBCOG is not a live site nor does it take any live calls. It utilizes equipment for remoting in only 
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Q: Do any sites require PBX integration? 

CBCOG Response: PBX integration is not present at any of our local sites, however it is available on 

request from our PSAPs. 
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Q: Do any sites require arbitration to Radio? 

- If yes, which device controls arbitration (radio or CHE) 

 

CBCOG Response:  Arbitration to Radio is available on request.  it depends on the radio system at 

each PSAP.  However, the PSAP’s in the region prefer radio on control vs. CHE. 
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Network: 

a. Type of local wide-area network (WAN/SD-WAN, Fiber, ASE, T1) 

The type of local wide area network is WAN on Fiber. 

b. Bandwidth 

CBCOG believes it is under 100mbps internet. 
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Does CBCOG have a preferred maintenance provider? 

CBCOG has no preferred at this time but does utilize its warranties in place with the equipment. 
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Note: CBCOG updated the deadline on April 7th.  All vendors were notified. 

 

 

Deadline for Submitting RFP/Bids April 14, 2023 5pm CST 
 


